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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

 
CITY OF MOBILE 

Household Hazardous Waste Disposal Day 
 

ADDENDUM #1  
 

Question 1: 
Can bidders assume that the actual invoicing for disposal will be at unit rates and not the lump 
sum rate used for bid evaluation purposes?  That the City will pay for actual labor and disposal 
used, and not a lump sum?  If so, should the buildup of unit rates used to calculate the lump 
sum be provided with the pricing submittal? 
Quantities in RFQ are for use in providing rates; rates provided in the response to RFQ will be 
used for contract.  Actual disposal quantities will be paid for at the rate in the RFQ.  Labor rates 
and actual hours will be paid for the event.  
 
Question 2: 
What are the hours of operation?  How many participants will be needed? 
Event hours of operation are 9am – 1pm.  Approximately 300-350 vehicles participate in past 
events. 
 
Question 3: 
Will the city provide a tent for offloading/segregating?  Will a forklift be on site to use to load 
waste onto trailer? 
No. The contractor is to provide all equipment, set up supplies, etc. for the event. 
 
Question 4: 
Can we use references from previous HHW’s outside the state of Alabama as long as the events 
were completed in the last three years?  
Yes, however, references in Alabama are preferred. 
 
Question 5: 
Who is the incumbent?  Please provide current contract rates, waste volumes, and past 
invoices. 
Clean Earth is the incumbent; to obtain the contract rates, volumes, etc. please submit a FOIA 
request at this link: City of Mobile’s JustFOIA public records request portal. 

https://mobileal.justfoia.com/publicportal/home/newrequest
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Instructions:  Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing this form and including it in 
your submittal October 11, 2024.  
 
Acknowledgement:  I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1.  I understand that failure to 
confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this submittal. 
 
 
_______________________________   
Company  
 
 
 
_______________________________    _______________________________   
Authorized Signature      Date 


